

---

---

# William A Horbelt

*Web developer*

## SUMMARY

Eight years of learning and experience working on web projects of various sizes as an individual and as part of a team, using a range of technologies, platforms and services. Skilled in: cross browser front-end development, back-end server side development, primarily with C# and ASP.NET, database creation and management, CMS setup and management. Experienced in identifying the problem and scope and picking the best solution for a task or project.

## EXPERIENCE

### Application Developer, Media Fusion Technologies, Inc.

Boyertown, PA — 2014-2015

Responsibilities included website maintenance, JavaScript development, setting up and modifying a proprietary CMS, creating and modifying CMS modules (sections) using VB.NET and ASP.NET WebForms.

#### Accomplishments

- Updating blog module: improving archive navigation by implementing tags, authors, and improved admin.
- Replaced file based content page system with hierarchical, database driven system, with friendly URLs, admin, and ways to join pages to other modules' content.
- Created developer test utilizing unit and integration tests, in C# and VB, testing basic .NET knowledge and ASP.NET WebForms knowledge.

### Senior Web Developer, Allebach Communications

Souderton, PA — 2010-2013

Responsibilities included website maintenance, website template creation, CMS setup (WordPress and Umbraco), content integration, Flash development, server administration, Facebook application development, writing project specifications and creating estimates, training clients and creating documentation for their websites.

#### Accomplishments

- Writing internal documentation and project specifications.
- Identifying third-party solutions for quicker, more robust results.
- Developing Facebook applications with fan gating, integration with databases, data collection with forms.
- Developing complicated, design focused websites with CMS integration in mind.

### Interactive Developer Advance Website

Orefield, PA — 2008-2009

Responsibilities included website maintenance, website template creation, CMS setup (WordPress and Umbraco), content integration. Developed Flash assets and provided SEO/SEM services for clients.

#### Accomplishments

- C# and ASP.NET Web Form development as needed.
- Transferring static websites to CMS.

---

---

# William A Horbelt

*Web developer*

## EXPERIENCE (continued)

### Interactive Developer, intern, Imirage

Allentown, PA — 2006-2008

Responsibilities included website maintenance, website template creation and integrating content. Eventually accepted as a full-time employee.

#### Accomplishments

- Switching from table based layouts to content first HTML and CSS.
- Providing fast maintenance turn around.
- Flash and PHP development and maintenance.

## EDUCATION

### Northampton Community College

Bethlehem, PA — 2004-2007

Associate in Arts Communication Studies. Courses included creative and interactive focus with Photoshop, Illustrator, Fireworks, Dreamweaver, Flash. Recommended for internship based on work done in web course.

## SKILLS

- **Technologies and Languages:** C#, VB, PHP, Ruby, JavaScript, CSS, Git, ASP.NET Web Forms, ASP.NET Web Pages, ASP.NET MVC, Markdown, LINQ, Vagrant
- **Platforms and Services:** Umbraco, WordPress, nopCommerce, Wufoo, Shopify, Coupons Inc., Facebook, Jekyll, Ghost, Heroku, GitHub
- **Databases:** MSSQL, MySQL, MongoDB
- **Software:** Visual Studio, Visual Studio Code, WebMatrix, Sublime Text, Adobe Brackets, Atom, Microsoft SQL Management Studio, PHP myAdmin, Adobe Photoshop
- **Concepts:** Unit Testing, Integration Testing, Test Driven Development, Object Oriented Programming, Model-View-Controller, Agile